TO
FROM

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM
Commissioners Gallman and Manley

Commissioner Koerner

Irving and Mildred Haim

This case involves the following assessments for -
income tax and unincorporated business tax:

1952 income tax as per audit $ 674.21
1957 UBT 5,015.63
1958 UBT ‘ 5,337.25
1959 UBT ' 2,727.00
1960 UBT 3,951.62
1961 UBT 2,482.40
1962 UBT 1,421.49

$21,609.60

I recommend that settlement for $25,000 be approved,
excess to be allocated to interest. (Check in file.)

Lo

April 11, 1972

Attachment (File)




TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

P . MicviUiANLUN

John Donovan, Director

James Scott

Irving and Mildred Haim i
Tax Commission Settlement

Attached 1s the Income Tax Burcau file of the
above taxpayers together with Commissioner Koerner's
April 11, 1972 memorandum recommending a settlement
(containing the agpprovals of Commissioners Gallman «
and Manley) and a check dated March 28, 1972 in the (3“ g ({
amount of $25,000.00 signed by Irving Haim and drawn /
upon the Chase Manhattan Bank (N.A.), Rockefeller
Plaza at 49th Street, New York, New York 10020.

Please process this matter in accordance with
the Tax Commission's settlement.

_ This matter will be reflected on our records as
a closed case.

Associate Attorney

JS:1k

Enc.

April 17, 1972

cc: Commilssioners Gallman, Manley and Koerner
Edward Rook, Esq.
Louis Etlinger



